John Schmuck

From: John Schmuck

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 2:50 PM

To: Lancaster, Thomas (Thomas.Lancaster@nrc.gov)

Subject: Paper Copies of June 26, 2013 emailed Marsland TR Revisions

Tom - Via FedEx overnight | am sending two boxes containing paper copies of the above documents. The boxes are
clearly marked Box #1 and Box #2.

Box #1 contains one complete copies of all documents transmitted by email on June 26™. The contents of this box are
intended to facilitate entry of the June 26" email transmittal into ADAM:s.
Specifically:
e Redline strikeout Marsland TR text revisions
e Figures 1.7-1,1.7-4, 2.6-10, 2.6-13, 2.6-14, 2.6-15, 2.6-16, 2.6-17, 2.7-6, 2.9-1, 2.9-2, 2.9-3, 2.9-5, 3.1-5, 3.1-7,
3.1-8,3.2-1,3.2-2,4.2-1,5.7-2 and 6.1-1
e Tables2.2-8, 2.2-10, 2.2-11, 2.5-1, 2.5-7, 2.5-8, 2.5-16, 2.9-2, 2.9-3, 2.9-4, 2.9-5, 2.9-6, 2.9-11, 2.9-13, 2.9-25, 2.9-
26, 2.9-27, 2.9-29, 2.9-30, 2.9-31, 2.9-32, 2.9-33, 2.9-34, 2.9-35, 2.9-36, 3.1-3, 3.1-4, 3.1-6,4.2-1,4.2-2, 4.2-3,
7.2-1and 10.1-2
e Appendices A, J,K1,K2,P,R,S, T
Box #2 contains: '
e 2 copies of the redline-strikeout Marsland TR Text revisions where hundreds of blank pages and placeholders for
Figures and Tables have been removed N
e The same Figures, Tables and Appendices listed above, with the exception of Appendix J due to its size

Thanks, .john



